
From:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent time:  10/14/2020 12:28:49 PM

Cc:  Planning CPC <CPC@lacity.org>

BCc:  Robert Silverstein <Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; dsilverman@amda.edu; jlynch@manatt.com

Subject:  Re: Updated Agenda for Case No. VTT- 82152-1A
 

Hello, 

This is a friendly reminder to provide either the last four digits of the phone number from which you will be calling, or the name
under which you will be signed in, for tmrw's CPC meeting.

I've cc'ed the Commission Office so that they will receive your information directly. If you will not be attending, please let us know.

Regards,

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 5:38 PM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> wrote:
Hello,

You are receiving this email because you are an Appellant of Case No. VTT-82152, scheduled as Agenda Item No. 7 for the
City Planning Commission meeting on Thursday, October 15, 2020.

The City has received a request to continue this item. As such, the agenda has been updated to reflect this request, and is
attached for your convenience. Please be advised that the only item related to the Hollywood Center Project to be heard at this
meeting will be the consideration of and consent to the extension request for Item No. 7.

In addition, please confirm the last four digits of the phone number that you will be calling in from, or the name that you will be
signed in under, for Thursday's meeting, no later than tomorrow October 14, 2020 at 11:00 a.m.

Regards,

-- 

Mindy Nguyen

Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674
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